$\begin{array}{c} \text{Register of Old Buildings} \\ \text{M}_3 \text{con County Historical Coordinating Council} \end{array}$

Address: 117 E. Main St.

Legal description: Resurvey of Blk. 1 of Original Town of

Decatur.

Lots 4, 5 and W18' of Lot 27.

Date of original construction: 1861.

Name of original owner: Dr. Robert's Drugstore.

History:

From 1845-1870 - The drugstore at this location was known as Dr. Robert's Drugstore, occupying an old frame building and the present building.

1870-1892 - Clint Armstrong Drugstore. 1892-1939 - E. A. West's Drugstore.

1939-pres. - Enloe's Drugstore. Hence, there has been a drugstore on this site since 1845. According to an April 16, 1967 news item in the Decatur Sunday Herald and Review, "The building was built in 1861 after an old frame building which had housed one of Decatur's early post offices and a general store had been located there."

Present owner's name: Enloe's Lincoln Square Drug Store, Roy and Frances Enloe.

117 E. Main Street 1861 Enloe Drug Store

Second and third floors were removed from the front portion in 1969. A new front was put on in 1970. The two story section is newer than the front section (1361).





Photo - Decatur Herald and Review

From Decatur Diary April 16, 1967 Block Has Much History by Richard S. Edinger



Photo, Decatur Herald and Review
Date unknown



Photo, Margaret M. Meyer, 1974